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Our ref: FOI/2016/039 
 
25 April 2016 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 request: Sleep Positioning Systems 
 
With reference to your request for information, dated 23 March, made under section 1(1) of the 
Freedom of Information Act, I am writing to inform you of the outcome of your information request. 
 
You asked the following: 
 

The total amount in pounds sterling spent upon “Sleep positioning systems” for the financial 
year 2014-2015. 

The number of requests for funding of “Sleep positioning systems” during the financial year 
2014-2015. 

The list of diagnoses where funding for “Sleep positioning systems” has been requested 
during the financial year 2014-2015. 

The number of times funding for “Sleep positioning systems” has been requested for the 
diagnosis of scoliosis in the financial year 2014-2015. 
 
Our response: 
 
Central London Community Healthcare has not funded any sleep position systems for the period 
stated. The sleep positioning equipment used by our services within the borough of Westminster are 
funded by social services and there are different arrangements in place for the equipment used in 
boroughs of Kensington & Chelsea and Hammersmith & Fulham. 
 
This completes our response to your request for information. If you are unhappy with our response, 
please write to us giving your reasons and we will address them. If you remain dissatisfied you are 
entitled to appeal to the Information Commissioner: 
 
Customer Contact 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Information Governance
Christopher Ward, West Pavilion

St Charles Centre for Health & Wellbeing
Exmoor Street

London
W10 6DZ

www.clch.nhs.uk
foi.request@clch.nhs.uk



 

Providing community healthcare   Chairman: Angela Greatley OBE 

in London and the Home Counties  Interim Chief Executive: Peter Coles 
 

Tel: 0303 123 1113 
http://ico.org.uk/concerns/getting/report_concern_foi  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Cyndee Massa 
Information Governance Facilitator 
Central London Community Healthcare NHS Trust  
 
 
 
 
 
 




